

13 MAY - 1 PM 3: 35

Approved as to Form and Legality MI.MI

Oakland City Attorney's Office

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

Resolution No. C.M.S. INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PATRICIA KERNIGHAN

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELIZABETH ANDERS AS THE CITY OF OAKLAND'S TRUSTEE TO THE ALAMEDA COUNTY **MOSQUITO ABATEMENT DISTRICT BOARD**

WHEREAS, the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District was formed in 1930 pursuant to the Mosquito Abatement Districts Act authorizing formation of mosquito control districts in the State of California; and

WHEREAS, the California Health and Safety Code governs the creation of mosquito abatement districts; and

WHEREAS, Section 2021 of the California Health & Safety Code stipulates that a city council may appoint one person as a trustee to its district ; and

WHEREAS, Marisel Brown's two-year term as the City's appointed trustee expired on January 1. 2012, and the position is now vacant; and

WHEREAS, the City Council's Rules of Procedure (Resolution No. 82580 C.M.S.) provide that "the President of the Council shall recommend appointments to regional and local boards and agencies, as appropriate, subject to confirmation by the Council"; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED: that Elizabeth Anders, an Oakland resident, is hereby appointed as a Trustee of the Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District Board, effectively immediately, for a term ending December 31, 2013.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES - BROOKS, GALLO, GIBSON MCELHANEY, KALB, KAPLAN, REID, SCHAAF AND PRESIDENT KERNIGHAN,

NOES -ABSENT -**ABSTENTION -**

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the City of Oakland, California

OBJECTIVE

To sit as a trustee on the governing board of the Alameda County Mosquito, Vector and Pest Abatement District

EDUCATION

University of California, Berkeley + 2003

- Mastor of Arts in Education
- CLAD
- Professional Clear Credential in Secondary English Education
- Published paper: The Instigators

Emory University • 1996

- Bachelor of Arts, English Literature
- Bachelor of Arts. German Language and Literature

EXPERIENCE

Dance Enrichment Small Business - April 2013 - To Present

- Currently owning and operating small, enrichment business in Classical Ballet and performance art instruction for children of working families.
- Instructing children, managing the books, marketing to schools in need and parks and recreation at large in the Bay Area

Stay at Home Mom * August 2007 - March 2013

Journalist • August 2004 - August 2007

• Covered local environmental news for The Monitor and Terrain Magazine

Editor/Manager Terrain for Schools - August 2004 - January 2007

- Managed, edited, and wrote for this eco-curriculum magazine put out by the Ecology Center in Berkeley
- Created new graphics/new design for magazine
- Increased readership ten fold
- Brought real teachers/class-room tested curriculum to the magazine
- Changed emphasis from simply environmentalism to multi-cultural environmental education to which all students could respond

SKILLS

- Writing, editing, teaching, speaking to large groups, learning systems and then translating them/tweaking them for differentiated use.
- Developing written plans/curricula
- Research: internet, etc.
- Coaching